

From: Lindsay, Allen S
To: [Garcia-Jr, John E](#)
Subject: AFSMO coordination; Boeing STA 0529-EX-ST-2016
Date: Thursday, April 21, 2016 6:04:00 AM

Got it.

V/r

AL

From: Garcia-Jr, John E
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 7:56 AM
To: john.kennedy@fcc.gov; OET-SCB (OET-SCB@fcc.gov); Leann Nguyen (Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov); Nnake.nweke@fcc.gov
Cc: Lindsay, Allen S
Subject: [HOT] Boeing STA 0529-EX-ST-2016

Mr. Nweke, Mr. Kennedy, Ms. Nguyen,

Below are the special conditions that are provided from the Air Force Spectrum Management Office for STA 0529-EX-ST-2016. This testing is for Presidential Airlift Group, Air Force 1 and sponsored by Headquarters AMC.

Coordination of this STA has been completed by AFSMO representative Jimmy Nguyen, 301-225-3729, email: jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil.

1. All testing/demonstration under this authorization will be conducted on NIB to DoD Ops
2. Boeing requires to notify Travis Inghram (Email: travis.j.inghram.civ@mail.mil) and Jimmy Nguyen (Email: jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil) prior to and at the end of each testing/demonstration.
3. Boeing requires to notify Travis Inghram (Email: travis.j.inghram.civ@mail.mil) and Jimmy Nguyen (Email: jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil) of new/different frequencies issued by Inmarsat during the duration of this authorization.
4. KuKarray terminal location is fixed station operation and is confined to Greenville, TX
5. KuKarray terminal will not operate with radome during any testing/demonstration
6. The Stop Buzzer POC, Samir Patel (310) 227-7178 or Boeing 24 hour NOC hotline: (855) 556-1001 must be available during any testing or demonstration under this authorization.
7. DoD is not responsible for coordinating and obtaining agreement from INMARSAT for accessing to INMARSAT satellite for any testing/ demonstration under this authorization.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out to me.

V/r,

JOHN E. GARCIA

Government Affairs

Spectrum Management and Electromagnetics - WDCO Regional Office

The Boeing Company | 929 Long Bridge Dr. Bldg 95-929 | Arlington, VA 22202

Office: 703.465.3681 | BB: 202.412.7710 | Unclassified Fax: 703.465-3006

john.e.garcia-jr@boeing.com

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain proprietary, privileged or other sensitive data. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not share this email with anyone but instead notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your computer.